July 6, 1984

Docket No. 50-271

Mr. J. B. Sinclair

Licensing Engineer

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation
1671 Worcester Road

Franingham, Massachusetts 01701

Dear Mr. Sinclair:

By letter dated May 21, 1984, the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation
requested an exemption, pursuant to 10 CFR 50.12, from the schedular
requirements of 10 CFR 50.48(c). You indicated that your present analysis
does not include the assumption of the random loss of offsite power, and
that upon completing reanalysis taking random loss of offsite power into
account, you intend to submit plans and schedules for assuring compliance
with Appendix R, as necessary. Based unon discussions with your repre-
sentatives during our meeting at NRC Region I Headquarters on May 24,
1984, we understand that you do not believe that you will be able to
-omplete your reanalysis and propose plans and schedules for assuring
compliance with Appendix R before October 1984,

We are constrained to point out that your schedule for compliance with
Appendix R is contingent upon NRC approval of the revised proposal you
intend to submit in October 1984, It is our understanding that this
proposal may include new substantive modifications not previously reviewed
by the staff. It has been our experience that the review of designs for
safe shutdown systems is time-consuming even given maximum efforts by both
the licensee and the staff. Assuming optimistically that your October 1984
proposal could b2 approved within a few months, you would have about a year
to complete safe shutdown modifications at the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power
Station. If some of your modifications cannot be approved, more time would
be required for further submittals or design work to achieve compliance
with Appendix R.

In view of these facts, we are not now in a position to approve your
schedule for compliance with Appendix R. If your October 1984 proposal
is acceptable, a reasonable schedule for completion of modifications
could be approved at that time, taking into account scheduled outages, etc.
We rz:cognize that the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station will be in
violation of the 10 CFR 50.48(c) schedule until you complete any required
modifications based upon reanalysis. We expect that all possible interim
measures will be taken by the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation to
compensate for the lack of compliance with Appendix R during this period.
We cannot assess the acceptability of the compensatory measures that you
propose until the areas of nonconformance have been identified. As soon
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as you identily areas of nonconformance we request you to inforw the staff
and propose suitable compensatory measures. It should be understood that
enforcement action may be taken if the October 1984 submittal is found to be
seriously inadequate, or if there is otherwise an indication of lack of good
faith toward meeting the requirements of 10 CFR 50.48 and Appendix K.

We urge that during development of the October 1984 submittal, you maintain
close contacts with the NRC technical staff to ensure that the course you
intend to propose is not in conflict with existing staff positions on the
interpretation of Appendix K.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By
E. G Case
l L)Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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Mr. J. B. Sinclair
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporaticn
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station

cc:

Mr. W, F. Conway

President & Cnief Executive Officer
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp.
R. D. 5, Box 169

Ferry Road

Brattleboro, Vermont 05301

Mr. Louis Heider, Vice President
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp.
1671 worcester Road

Framingham, Massachusetts 01701

New Englanc Coalition on
Nuclear Pollution

Hi11 and Dale Farm

R. D. 2, Box 223

Putney, Vermont 05346

Mr. Walter Zaluzny

Chairman, Board of Selectman
Post Office Box 116

Vernon, Vermont 05345

J. P, Pelletier, Plant Manager
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp.
Post Office Box 157

Vernon, Vermont 05354

Raywand N. McCandless

Vermont Division of Occupational
& Radiological Health

Administration Building

10 Baldwin Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05602

Honorable John J. Easton
Attorney General

State of Vermont

109 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05602

John A, Ritscher, Esquire
Ropes & Gray

225 Franklin Street

Boston, Mass:chusetts 0211C

Mr. Richard W. Burke

Operations Support Manager
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp.
RD 5, Box 169, Ferry Road
Brattleboro, Vermont 05301

W. P. Murphy, Vice President &
Manager of Operations

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp.

R. D. 5, Box 169

Ferry Road

Brattleboro, Vermont 05301

U. S. Environmental Protection
Agency

Region I Office

Regional Radiation Representative

JFK Federal Building

Boston, Massachusetts 02203

Public Service Board
State of Vermont

120 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05602

Vermont Yankee Decommissioning
Alliance"

43 State Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05602-2964

Resident Inspector

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 176

Vernon, Vermont 05354

Vermont Public Interest
Research Group, Inc.

43 State Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05602

Thomas A. Murley

Regional Administrator

Region I Office

U. S. Nuclear Regulator Commission
631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 15406

Mr. Richard Saudek, Commissioner
Vermont Department of Public Service
120 State Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05602



